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MICHAEL MOYNIHAN
P. O. Box 129
WATERBURY CENTER, VT 05677
U.S.A.

TEL & FAX: (802) 244-5965
EMAIL: DOMINlON@PSHIFT.COM

3/24/04
Nils Diaz, Chairman
US NRC
Washington, DC 20005-0001

Dear Mr. Diaz,

I have recently heard about requests of the operators to uprate the output of the
Yankee Vermont nuclear power plantin Vernon, VT.

Give the age and questionable conditions at this plant, this seems like a very
dubious idea with possible damaging effects to the citizens, farmers, and
enviroment.

Therefore I would suggest that there be an independent safety analysis done of
the plant before any such uprate is even considered.

Thank yoy,

4

Michael Moynilian
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